
For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Council or about this meeting please contact: 
Neighbourhood Manager: Lisa Emmanuel on 01733 863788, lisa.emmanuel@peterborough.gov.uk 
Democratic Services: Stephen Emeny on 01733 452347, Email 
stephen.emeny@peterborough.gov.uk  

  
 

All members of the public in ORTON LONGUEVILLE, ORTON WATERVILLE 

AND ORTON WITH HAMPTON WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the  

ORTON WITH HAMPTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COUNCIL (Area South 2)  

On Tuesday 29th June 2010 at 7.00 pm at Deaf Blind UK, Cygnet Road, 

Hampton  

 

This Neighbourhood Council meeting will also include an opportunity to view 
displays by Council officers on You Said, We Did along with information on Top 
Tips to Staying Safe this Summer, an update on Hampton adoption of roads, the 
proposed new community centre and the Joint Service Centre. The displays will be 
open from 6pm to allow members of the public adequate opportunity to consider the 
information. 
 

PROGRAMME 
 

Item Agenda Item  

1. Apologies for Absence  
 

To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting 
 

Chairman 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 

Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items 
on this agenda 
 

Chairman 

3. Election of Vice Chair to the Neighbourhood Council 
 
Members to elect one person to act as Vice Chair to the Council  
 

Chairman 

4. Minutes from the previous meeting  
 

Approve the minutes of the meeting held on 30 March 2010 
 

Chairman 

5. 
 

Community Action Plans  
 

Updates and developments on the Community Action Plan 
 

Neighbourhood 
Management 

 

Cllr J Goodwin (Chairman) 
Orton with Hampton: Cllr N North, Cllr S Scott & Cllr D Seaton 
Orton Longueville: Cllr P Winslade & Cllr G Murphy 
Orton Waterville: Cllr S Allen, Cllr G Elsey & Cllr J Stokes 
 

Public Document Pack



6. Maintenance of public open space 
 
Discuss ideas on how to improve the local environment.  Is there a need for 
a local ‘Environmental Forum’? How can the community become involved in 
local projects? 
 

Neighbourhood 
Management 

7. Activities for young people 

 
An opportunity to share information on activities due to take place over the 
summer, identify any gaps or projects to add  and then gain ideas on how to 
promote wider in the neighbourhood.   
 

Neighbourhood 
Management 

8.  Open Session  
 

An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted members 
of the Neighbourhood Council to raise anything that affects your area and to 
suggest items for future meetings and the annual work programme.   
 

ALL 

9.  Next Meeting  
 

The date of the next meeting will be 23 September 2010, venue to be 
confirmed. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



All members of the public in ORTON LONGUEVILLE, ORTON WATERVILLE 

AND ORTON WITH HAMPTON WARDS are invited to attend a meeting of the  

ORTON WITH HAMPTON NEIGHBOURHOOD COUNCIL (Area South 2)  

On Tuesday 29th June 2010 at 7.00 pm at Deaf Blind UK, Cygnet Road, 

Hampton  

 

 

STANDING INVITATIONS 
 

NAME REPRESENTING 

Mark Bennet-Tighe Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue 

Matt Snow Cambridgeshire Police 

Helen Hutchinson Children’s Services 

Maureen Lazaretti Cross Keys Homes 

Drag Crnomarkovic NHS Peterborough 

Sarah Shuttlewood NHS Peterbrough 

Christine Graham Community Safety Team 

Michael Chambers Orton Waterville Parish Council 

Chris Stratton Orton Longueville 

David Warne Herlington Community Association 

Sally Forster Goldhay Community Centre 

Julian Webb Hampton Community & Sports Association 

Diane Bell Parish Councillor 

Nick Devenish Hampton Vicar 

Gill Young Hampton Women’s Institute 

Linda Guise Orton Community Centre 

Tim Loutit Chair Hampton Parish Council Steering 
Group 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



������������
������������	
�����

���������������������
��������������������������

�


����������
��������������
	��������������������

�

 �! "#��" # $%���
���������	
���������������	�������������������������������	�������
�
�
�&&'( "#��" # $%)�
�������������� ������������	��������� ���
!���!�������� ���������"����� ���
�������������� �������������#� ��������������$����������������	� �������� ���
��	������ � ������������	�%�"���$��������&��� ���
'���������������� ����� ��&�������
��(������������ ����� ��&�������
��������������� )���
����%�$�������� ���
)�����)���������� ������� ������������*����� ��$��+�����"���� ���
,����������
��� -�.�)�)��$����
���/�%������ � %�������������"����� ���
,����������&� ������������	�%�"���$��������&��� ���
 ����0���� � )���������1���������-11����� ���
,�������&� � ������������	�-11����� ���
�
23����������1�����$�����������	�	������������4�
�

���
� �����������	���	������� 	������

�������!���	�� ���������������5�����	���������������������	��������&����1�
�
�������������&�5����������1������	�����11�����������������������
���
����������	����������1��������������������	�4������1����
����
���$������
������"����
�
!������"����,�"��
��
�

•� ������
�������$������������"�������������������&����"����
�������-���������	�%���#�#��	�����"����6�����	���#�#��	��
���
�/����������������"��
7�

•� �������������&�89:����"����
�����	�����	���	������1����
�������"����
�����"���	�6��������"�����1�����������"����

���	�����������������$��"����������������4�

�

�

34��$��������
�

����4� �

;4�%�������������1�
<��������

�

����4� �

24����������1����������
��������

�

����5�����
�����	������������������"��
��	�����	����	������������
��	����������=$�������$������>4�

�

84�?��������	�
�� ,�$���������"��� 1���� ���� �����  ��&� ������ �		�����	� ���� �

Public Document Pack

1



�������� ��&�
�

��	������ �����������$����� ����$$��� 1�����$���������������� 1��� ����
�����  ��&� ������ ��� ������� ����� ��	� �� 
�	��� ������ �1�
$��1�����������	��"��������������	4�
�
,��$���������5��������������	������	�	��
�

•� ������"�����
�����/$����	����������	�	������	��������������

�������� ��&�
����$��7�

•� ���� ���&���� ��� ���������� "���� ������ �"����� ���� ��������
$��1���������6���������"�������������	���	�
�����$$��"����
�"����7�

•� ���	� �� �������� ��
� ��� ��"��� ���� $�����	� ��������� ��	�
"��������1��"�����@��������	�	��������������������A7�

•� ?������� ��	���� 1���������� ���� $�����	� 1��� ����� ��������
�"����7��

•� ����� ���� �������� �$$��������� ��� ��������	� ������ 
���� ��� ��
������������� $����	� 1��� ��������� ��� ��� �����"�	� ���
���������1��������������	����������������������������7�

•� ����������������"�������&��$������������������������	�����

��	��1�� �1� ����  ��&� ��� ���� ��	���� �11����	� 6� ����� ��� "����
��$�������1������������ ��&������7�

•� ���� $�
������ �1� �"����� 
���� ��� 	�11������ 1��� ����� ����
	�$��	��������������������������� ��&���	��������	���1�����
�"����6��������������������"�����������	����������7�

•� �������������$$���������
�������������	�����������������������
�������������	���������	�
���������� ��&7�

•� ����� ����	� ��� 	���� �����	���� ��"����������� $�������� ����
��	��� ���$�����	�1����������/���������	��������������
��&����

���� ����  ������������ ��"��������� ����� ������ ��� ��$$����
����7�

•�  ��������� �1� ���� ����� ��� &��� ��� ����������������$��$��� ��	�
�����1���������$�$������"����7�

•� ��
�����������
����$�����	�1���������������$������4�
�

��������������������/$�����	���������������������������
��������1������
$��1�������������������	�	����&��$�����$��	��������������� ��&4�
�

B4�,�5�����1���
 �	��������
������������
-��	���,��	�
���
����)��������
��	�!������������

�

�� ��$���������"�� 1���� ���� )���
���� ����� �	"���	� ������ ��� ����
��	������ �1� 	�"���$������ ��� ������������� �� ��������� ��� -��	���
,��	����
����)����������	�!�����������4���������������1�����
��	������
�����	"���	��1�����1����
�����
�

•� ?����
���� ��� �������� ���"��� ��� 
��� ���� C����1��	� ��� �������� ��
��������7�

•� ������������� ��5��������"�� �����������	���	�����������
�	��
�����7��

•� ������ 1��� �� ������� ��������� ��� �����	� D:B999� ��	� (�����
��������� �����	� D2B999� 6� �������� ���"��� ����	� ���
���	����	����� �������������
���	���"�� ������$��"��� ������
���	����������C����1�������$��"�	�������4�

�
,��$���������5��������������	�	�����1����
�����
�

•� ���������1�$��$�����	� ���� ��$���1�$���������������	�	� ���
���"���������	����������������1�$�������"�������7�

•� ���"����
�������	����	�������������������	��"������7�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

2



•� ��1���������"�������	�������	����	�	����������	���������	�
���
��&��	��������������������	�$�	��������$����	�7�

•� ������������ 1��� �������� 	������	� �������������� �����	����

�����������������������	�	����1���������"���7�

•� ������������"���1��� ���������������������������1�������������
�������+��������������	�$�������4�

�
	�����)�
�
������	����1���������"���� ��&���� ����������������������1����
������������� 
���� 	����������� ���� ������ ��� ��� 	���� �����	����
���������	�����	�	���������1��������"��4�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�������
�������

E4������������������
 �����

�

����������������	����������$	���	����������������	�������1�����
����������������� ���������"����������$��������1������������������
1������ ��	���� 1��� ���� ������������	� �������� ��	� 1�������
�$$��������� 
���	� ��� �"�������� ��� ����������� ��� ��4� � ?����
����
	���������� ��� ���� 	�������� $��"�	�	� ��� ���� �������� 1�������
������������	������	�	��
�

•� ���������11������	���$�����1�$�"������7�

•� �������1��������������$����1����������	�	�@��!-�����A7�

•� ��������������������)��$���7�

•� �������� 1��� ��������	� 
����� ��	� 1��� ��$$���� @�����	����
���$$������������A7�

•� ?����������1�����	���������	��������-�����������"����7�

•� �������� �1� ������ ���$�� 6� ���	� ������� 1��� 	������	� ���
���������"�����������7�

•� *����������������������@��������
����������$��$��A7�

•� ���������������"����������	���	�����$��$��+������	�����7�

•� ����������	�	����$�����"������	�������"�����������7�

•� ����$��&�������������"�����7�

•� )������ �1� �����$��� -���$����� @)�-�A� ��	� ��������� �1�
��	����7�

•� ����$��&�������)������-��������	���7�

•� ����������������1���$����7�

•� ���������	��$��"�������1�����7�

•� ���&��1����������������������1���������4�
�

	�����)�
�
<�"��������� ���	������� 1��� ������"��������������	���1���������
�������4�
�
)��	� �"������ ���������� $�������� �"����� $�������� ���
����	���4�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�����
������

���
�����

������
���

:4����	�1���*�����
 ��$��+��?����������

���������������	������
�����	"���	��������������� �����������������
��������
��&���
���	������������
��&��������)��$�������������$���4��
����������������	�����������&�	����������1� ������	������ ���
	��������������	�1���������$��$��+��1������������������������4�
�
?����
����	�������������������������	�������������	������	�	��
�

•� ����������� �1� ���������� ���	�����$� ?��	�� 1��� ������
1������������������	�������	7�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

3



•� ������	����1����������1�������������	������������	7�

•� �����$����������1�"�������������$�����	�	7�

•� ,�����������������	�
��&����
��������	������	�������$��$���
���$������ "��������� ����$�� �4�4� ��������� ,����	� !������
@�,!A�����&�7�

•� ����	� ������������ 
���� ������ ������������	� ��������� ���
	�"���$���������1�������������������������&����$��&7�

•� F����/�������)��$�����������+�1��������������7�

•� *����� $��$�������� ��� ��"��"�	� ��� ���������� ��	� $��������
1���������7��

•� ��������
������������	�	����������������
���+���"�������7�

•� ����*�����!��&�����1��	���"��������1���$��C����7�

•�  �������������1�����"��������	���� ���1�����������1�������4�
�

	�����)�
�
<	����1����������1�����������"��������1�������	������	�������$��$���
�����	�$��������1���1������	�"���$��������	�$��C����4�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

)�����
)��������

��

G4�-$�����������
�

�����	���� 
���� ��"��� �$$��������� ��� ��&� 5��������� ��	� ������
��������11�����������������������"�	���4�������������	�	��
�

•�  ��������  ������ 1��� ���� -����� ��	� )��$���� ������ 
���	�
�		�����������������������$�	����������1���7�

•� ����$�������������������������$����	7�

•� ����?����"������ ����������
��� ��&����$��������3;���	�32�
'����������!����$�+�7�

•� F$	�������� ����������)�		���	�"���$���������	������ ���
������������7�

•� ���	������ �1� )���������� ������� 6� ��������� ���� 	�
�� ��	�
����	���	� ���&���7� #� ����������������	����������	"���	�
�����$�����
����������	��
���$�
����������0����)��������
�		�����������������������������1�����������������7�

•� ����1����������������1�����"������6�������������1������� ������
 ����7�

•� <	����1������������1�)�-�7�

•� ��������� �1� ���� ���$�� 1��� -����� ������"����� ������� 6� ���
���������$�����������7�#���������������������
������"������7�

•� ��1��������� �1� ������"������ ������ ����� �1� ������ �1� ����
������"��������	��������������������	7�

•� ������������������
����������0����)����������������		�����
��	����&�������$�������7�

•� ����������?��������1������������	�$�����4�
�

�

H4���/����������
�

����	�����1� ������/����������
���������������	��1���������������
38��$����;9394�
�

�

�

  %'$*�(+,# -�.���������

� �
�

4


	Agenda
	4 Minutes from the previous meeting

